

**§ 154.112 CHANGEABLE ELECTRONIC VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGNS.**

Changeable electronic variable message signs (CEVMS) shall:

(A) Be permitted for on-premises use in the corporate city limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction in the following corridors:

Pecan Street from its intersection with Central Commerce Drive to the Central Business District overlay boundary.

Farm Road 685 from the southernmost point at the City limits to its intersection with Pflugerville Parkway.

Pflugerville Parkway from its intersection with Farm Road 685 to ~~Greenlawn~~ its western edge of the city ~~limits~~.

The entire length of Grand Avenue Parkway.

The entire length of A.W. Grimes Boulevard.

The entire length of Wells Branch Parkway.

The entire length of Farm Road 973.

~~Immanuel Road from E. Pecan Street to Wells Branch Parkway.~~

~~Railroad Avenue from the Central Business District overlay boundary to Pfennig Lane.~~

(B) Be limited to 500 nits between sunset and sunrise and 5,000 nits between sunrise and sunset.

(C) Not change message more frequently than every 60 seconds.

(D) Not flash or scroll or display an image in motion.

(E) Only be located within monument signs with an electronic sign facade no larger than 32 square feet in accordance with this chapter.

~~(F) Be located at least 150 feet from the property line of a parcel zoned or used for a single family residence.~~

(G) Be limited to 1 per lot located no closer than 100 feet from another CEVMS.

**Comment [BO1]:** A short section of Pflugerville Parkway intersecting with Greenlawn is in Round Rock.

**Comment [BO2]:** New corridor.

**Comment [BO3]:** New corridor.

**Comment [BO4]:** Staff has evaluated the glare and light trespass of these signs and found it to be negligible.